



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	1
American Society for Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing (ASPRS)	10
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	10
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	
Intl Network for Information on Ventilation and Energy Performance (INIVE)	
ITELMS Conferences	
KSI Research Inc	
Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour	28
Springer Nature	
TAPPI Press	
Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS)	
The Masonry Society	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
USENIX Association	
Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS)	

Academic Conferences Ltd:

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY FOR BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (ECRM 2023)

Held 6 September 2023, Lisboa, Portugal.

Softcover 296(approx) pages 9781713879480 Matos, F and Rosa, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

ADAPTIVE STRUCTURES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 574 pages 9781713875635

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

AEROACOUSTICS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 936 pages 9781713875574

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

AEROACOUSTICS. (6 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 4,025 pages 9781713878285

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$780.00

AERODYNAMIC MEASUREMENT TECHNOLOGY. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,613 pages 9781713875604

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

AEROSPACE EDUCATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023

Softcover 143 pages 9781713875734

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

AEROSPACE TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AlAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 366 pages 9781713878742

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

AIR TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023. Softcover 1,241 pages 9781713878612

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

AIRCRAFT DESIGN. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 1,310 pages 9781713878308

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

AIRCRAFT DESIGN. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,384 pages 9781713875581

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

APPLIED AERODYNAMICS. (5 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 3,390 pages 9781713878315

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$650.00

APPLIED AERODYNAMICS. (7 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 5,010 pages 9781713875611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$895.00

ATMOSPHERIC AND SPACE ENVIRONMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 267 pages 9781713878766

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

CFD VISION 2030. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 105 pages 9781713878834

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 1,436 pages 9781713878629

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 627 pages 9781713875666

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AlAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 237 pages 9781713878636

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 440 pages 9781713875697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

DIGITAL ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 174 pages 9781713878759

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

ELECTRIC AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 296 pages 9781713875710

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

ELECTRIC PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 496 pages 9781713875741

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

ELECTRIFIED AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGY. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 1,586 pages 9781713878810

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

FLIGHT TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AlAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 176 pages 9781713878650

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

FLIGHT TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 260 pages 9781713875772

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

FLUID DYNAMICS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 2,128 pages 9781713878643

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

FLUID DYNAMICS. (6 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 5,136 pages 9781713875765

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$780.00

GAS TURBINE ENGINES. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 894 pages 9781713875819

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

GENERAL AVIATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 401 pages 9781713878667

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

GREEN ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 155 pages 9781713875796

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

GROUND TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 351 pages 9781713878674

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

GROUND TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 589 pages 9781713875802

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

GUIDANCE, NAVIGATION, AND CONTROL. (4 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 3,094 pages 9781713875789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$520.00

HIGH-SPEED AIR-BREATHING PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 448 pages 9781713878681

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

HIGH-SPEED AIR-BREATHING PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 473 pages 9781713875857

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

HISTORY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 380 pages 9781713875826

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

HUMAN-MACHINE TEAMING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 180 pages 9781713875833

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$110.00

HYBRID ROCKETS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 285 pages 9781713875840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

INFORMATION AND COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 40 pages 9781713875864

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

INLETS, NOZZLES, AND PROPULSION SYSTEMS INTEGRATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 573 pages 9781713878605

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

INLETS, NOZZLES, AND PROPULSION SYSTEMS INTEGRATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023. Softcover 301 pages 9781713875888

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 2,049 pages 9781713875895

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT CONFERENCE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 201 pages 9781713875901

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

LIGHTER-THAN-AIR SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 102 pages 9781713878797

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

LIQUID PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 541 pages 9781713875918

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

MATERIALS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,152 pages 9781713875925

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

MESHING, VISUALIZATION, AND COMPUTATIONAL ENVIRONMENT. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 231 pages 9781713875956

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

MESHING, VISUALIZATION, AND COMPUTATIONAL ENVIRONMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 159 pages 9781713878773

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION TECHNOLOGIES. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH **FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023**

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,218 pages 9781713875949

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION TECHNOLOGIES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 460 pages 9781713878704

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN OPTIMIZATION. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION **FORUM 2023**

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 1,062 pages 9781713878698

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN OPTIMIZATION. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH **FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023**

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1.659 pages 9781713875932

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

NASA 2040 VISION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 175 pages 9781713875871

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NON-DETERMINISTIC APPROACHES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND **EXPOSITION 2023**

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 868 pages 9781713875963

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

NUCLEAR AND FUTURE FLIGHT PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND **EXPOSITION 2023**

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 109 pages 9781713875970

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PLASMADYNAMICS AND LASERS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 334 pages 9781713878711

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

PLASMADYNAMICS AND LASERS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 750 pages 9781713876007

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

PRESSURE GAIN COMBUSTION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 107 pages 9781713878858

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PRESSURE GAIN COMBUSTION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 859 pages 9781713876014

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

PROPELLANTS AND COMBUSTION. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,690 pages 9781713875994

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

SENSOR SYSTEMS AND INFORMATION FUSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 326 pages 9781713876076

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SMALL SATELLITES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 341 pages 9781713876038

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SOCIETY AND AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 142 pages 9781713876021

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

SOFTWARE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 242 pages 9781713876083

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SOLID ROCKETS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 229 pages 9781713878841

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SOLID ROCKETS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 140 pages 9781713876106

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

SPACE EXPLORATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 845 pages 9781713875758

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

SPACE OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 323 pages 9781713875987

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SPACE PLANES AND HYPERSONIC SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. AIAA INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 28 May - 1 June 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,466 pages 9781713876243

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

SPACECRAFT STRUCTURES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 838 pages 9781713876045

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 2,007 pages 9781713876052

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

STRUCTURES. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 2,088 pages 9781713876113

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

SUPERSONICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 216 pages 9781713878780

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SUPERSONICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 195 pages 9781713876090

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

SURVIVABILITY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 59 pages 9781713876120

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 224 pages 9781713876069

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

TERRESTRIAL ENERGY SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 31 pages 9781713878803

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

TERRESTRIAL ENERGY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 223 pages 9781713876137

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

THERMOPHYSICS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 1,042 pages 9781713876151

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

THERMOPHYSICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 753 pages 9781713878728

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

TRANSFORMATIONAL FLIGHT. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 1,041 pages 9781713878292

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

UNIQUE AND TRANSFORMATIONAL FLIGHT SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech

Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 295 pages 9781713876144

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AlAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 529 pages 9781713878735

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 720 pages 9781713876168

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

V/STOL AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2023

Held 12-16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2023.

Softcover 238 pages 9781713878827

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

WIND ENERGY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2023

Held 23-27 January 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA and Online. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2023.

Softcover 435 pages 9781713876175

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$185.00

American Society for Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing (ASPRS):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR PHOTOGRAMMETRY AND REMOTE SENSING ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ASPRS 2023)

Held 13-15 February 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA and 12-15 June 2023, Online.

Softcover 298 pages 9781713877998 Schuckman, K. and Austin, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, CONDITION EVALUATION, AND MANAGEMENT OF PAVEMENTS

Held 14-17 June 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway

Pavements Conference 2023.

Softcover 449 pages 9781713875451 Garg, N. and Bhasin, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. INNOVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY IN AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS TECHNOLOGY

Held 14-17 June 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway

Pavements Conference 2023. Softcover 327 pages 9781713875468 Garg, N. and Bhasin, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. TESTING AND CHARACTERIZATION OF PAVEMENT MATERIALS

Held 14-17 June 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway

Pavements Conference 2023.

Softcover 297 pages 9781713875475 Garg, N. and Bhasin, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

GEO-RISK 2023. ADVANCES IN MODELING UNCERTAINTY AND VARIABILITY

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 347

Held 23-26 July 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Risk 2023.

Softcover 386 pages 9781713877400 Ching, J. and Najjar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

GEO-RISK 2023. DEVELOPMENTS IN RELIABILITY, RISK, AND RESILIENCE

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 346

Held 23-26 July 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Risk 2023.

Softcover 431 pages 9781713877417 Ching, J. and Najjar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

GEO-RISK 2023. HAZARDS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 344

Held 23-26 July 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Risk 2023.

Softcover 327 pages 9781713877424 Ching, J. and Najjar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

GEO-RISK 2023. INNOVATION IN DATA AND ANALYSIS METHODS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 345

Held 23-26 July 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Risk 2023.

Softcover 445 pages 9781713877431 Ching, J. and Najjar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$115.00

LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. ADAPTATION AND RESILIENCE FOR A CHANGING WORLD

Held 6-9 August 2023, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA, Proceedings of the International Low Impact

Development Conference 2023.

Softcover 257 pages 9781713877448 Jayakaran, A. and Moore, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2023. (PIPELINES 2023) CONDITION ASSESSMENT, UTILITY ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, AND MULTIDISCIPLINE

Held 12-16 August 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2023 Conference.

Softcover 519 pages 9781713877455 Ellenberger, C. S. and Shirk, J. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2023. (PIPELINES 2023) CONSTRUCTION AND REHABILITATION

Held 12-16 August 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2023 Conference.

Softcover 500 pages 9781713877462 Ellenberger, C. S. and Shirk, J. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2023. (PIPELINES 2023) PLANNING AND DESIGN

Held 12-16 August 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2023 Conference.

Softcover 560 pages 9781713877479 Ellenberger, C. S. and Shirk, J. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING, OPERATIONS, AND TRANSIT

Held 14-17 June 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2023.

Softcover 748 pages 9781713875482 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$155.00

TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023, TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES

Held 14-17 June 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2023.

Softcover 532 pages 9781713875499 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$115.00

TRANSPORTATION PROFESSIONALS. COTA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2022. (4 VOLS) (CICTP 2023) INNOVATION-EMPOWERED TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE, INTELLIGENT, DECARBONIZED, AND CONNECTED TRANSPORTATION

Held 14-17 July 2023, Beijing, China. Proceedings of the 23rd COTA International Conference of Transportation Professionals.

Softcover 2,961 pages 9781713878278 Chen, Y. and Ma, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$560.00

<u>Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):</u>

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND PROCESSES FOR RF AND THZ APPLICATIONS. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL MICROWAVE WORKSHOP SERIES. 2022. (IMWS-AMP 2022) (2 VOLS)

- 11 -

Held 12-14 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,422 pages 9781665478359

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$453.00

ADVANCED RESEARCH IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICARC 2023)

Held 23-24 February 2023, Belihuloya, Sri Lanka.

Softcover 333 pages 9798350347388

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$240.00

ADVANCED TOPICS IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2023. (ATEE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 March 2023, Bucharest, Romania.

Softcover 883 pages 9798350331943

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$335.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRONICS, CONTROL AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023. (ICAECCS 2023)

Held 6-7 March 2023, Blida, Algeria.

Softcover 571 pages 9781665463119

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$276.00

ALTERNATING CURRENT ELECTRIC DRIVES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ACED 2023)

Held 23-25 May 2023, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 206 pages 9798350310894

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (AND USNC-URSI RADIO SCIENCE MEETING) (USNC-URSI 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-28 July 2023, Portland, Oregon, ÚSA.

Softcover 1,916 pages 9781665442299

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$576.00

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROMAGNETICS SOCIETY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ACES 2023)

Held 26-30 March 2023, Monterey/Seaside, California, USA.

Softcover 226 pages 9798350321708

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$215.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND SMART COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AISC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 January 2023, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 1,467 pages 9798350322316

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$444.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAIoT 2022)

Held 29-30 December 2022, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 449 pages 9798350396775

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$255.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICAI 2023)

Held 22-23 February 2023, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Softcover 253 pages 9798350322132

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

AUTOMATION OF SOFTWARE TEST. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AST 2023)

Held 15-16 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 202 pages 9798350324037

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

AUTOMATION, ROBOTICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICARA 2023)

Held 10-12 February 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 384 pages 9781665489225

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$244.00

BIG DATA SECURITY ON CLOUD. IEEE INTL CONF. 9TH 2023. (BigDataSecurity 2023) (AND IEEE INTL CONF ON HIGH PERFORMANCE AND SMART COMPUTING - HPSC 2023, AND IEEE INTL CONF ON INTELLIGENT DATA AND SECURITY - IDS 2023)

Held 6-8 May 2023, New York, New York, USA.

Softcover 230 pages 9798350312942

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

BIO SIGNALS, IMAGES, AND INSTRUMENTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICBSII 2023)

Held 16-17 March 2023, Chennai, India.

Softcover 215 pages 9798350338188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$219.00

BUSINESS ANALYTICS FOR TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICBATS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-8 March 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 1,088 pages 9798350335651

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$371.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE DALLAS. 16TH 2023. (DCAS 2023)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Denton, Texas, USA.

Softcover 182 pages 9798350399196

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. ASIA. 2022. (ACP 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-8 November 2022, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 2,160 pages 9781665481564

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$590.00

COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION SYSTEM AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (CISCE 2023)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 487 pages 9798350326802

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$261.00

COMPUTATIONAL SYSTEMS AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICCSC 2023)

Held 3-4 March 2023, Thiruvananthapuram, India.

Softcover 198 pages 9781665493949

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

COMPUTER AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICCAE 2023)

Held 3-5 March 2023, Sydney, Australia.

Softcover 584 pages 9798350396232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$279.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (IEEE INFOCOM 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 17-20 May 2023, New York City, New York, USA.

Softcover 2,506 pages 9798350334159

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$646.00

COMPUTER-BASED MEDICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2023. (CBMS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 June 2023, L'Aquila, Italy. Softcover 926 pages 9798350312256 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$355.00

COMPUTERS, SOFTWARE, AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 47TH 2023. (COMPSAC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-29 June 2023, Torino, Italy. Softcover 1,883 pages 9798350326987 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$537.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 13TH 2023. (CCWC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 March 2023, Virtual Conference. Softcover 1,332 pages 9798350332872 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$415.00

COMPUTING IN CARDIOLOGY. 2022. (CinC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-7 September 2022, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 1,243 pages 9798350310139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$419.00

COMPUTING METHODOLOGIES AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICCMC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-25 February 2023, Erode, India. Softcover 1,649 pages 9781665464093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$479.00

CONNECTED HEALTH: APPLICATIONS, SYSTEMS AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE/ACM CONFERENCE. 2023. (CHASE 2023)

Held 21-23 June 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 219 pages 9798350343960 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

CREATIVE COMMUNICATION AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY. IEEE. 2022. (ICCIT 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Tangerang, Indonesia. Softcover 453 pages 9781665468787 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$263.00

DATA COMPRESSION CONFERENCE. 2023. (DCC 2023)

Held 21-24 March 2023, Snowbird, Utah, USA. Softcover 384 pages 9798350347968 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$244.00

DATA ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 39TH 2023. (ICDE 2023) (6 VOLS)

Held 3-7 April 2023, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 3,927 pages 9798350322286 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$972.00

DESIGN AND DIAGNOSTICS OF ELECTRONIC CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2023. (DDECS 2023)

Held 3-5 May 2023, Tallinn, Estonia. Softcover 186 pages 9798350332780 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. ACM/IEEE. 60TH 2023. (DAC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-13 July 2023, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 1,731 pages 9798350323498

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$491.00

DEVELOPMENTS IN ESYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (DeSE 2023)

Held 9-12 January 2023, Baghdad, Iraq.

Softcover 545 pages 9798350335156 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$275.00

DEVICES, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISDCS 2023)

Held 29-31 May 2023, Higashihiroshima, Japan.

Softcover 154 pages 9798350315059

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

ELECTRICAL ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICEES 2023)

Held 23-25 March 2023, Chennai, India.

Softcover 705 pages 9798350348040

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$303.00

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS FOR AIRCRAFT, RAILWAY, SHIP PROPULSION AND ROAD VEHICLES. IEEE INTL CONF. 2023. (ESARS-ITEC 2023) (AND INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION CONFERENCE)

Held 29-31 March 2023, Venice, Italy.

Softcover 609 pages 9798350346909 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$283.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICECTE 2022)

Held 29-31 December 2022, Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

Softcover 272 pages 9798350320558

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$224.00

ELECTRICAL, POWER AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (EPCE 2023)

Held 22-24 April 2023, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 244 pages 9798350310825

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY AND SIGNAL/POWER INTEGRITY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (EMC+SIPI 2023)

Held 29 July - 4 August 2023, Grand Rapids, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 755 pages 9798350309775

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$318.00

ELECTRON DEVICES TECHNOLOGY AND MANUFACTURING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 7TH 2023. (EDTM 2023)

Held 7-10 March 2023, Seoul, South Korea.

Softcover 615 pages 9798350332537

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$287.00

ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 73RD 2023. (ECTC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 30 May - 2 June 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 2,254 pages 9798350334999

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$631.00

ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS DEVICES AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2023. (ESDC 2023)

Held 4-6 May 2023, Sri City, India. Softcover 196 pages 9781665455732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

ELECTRONICS AND RENEWABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICEARS 2023) (3 VOI S)

Held 2-4 March 2023, Tuticorin, India. Softcover 1,683 pages 9798350346657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$485.00

ELECTRONICS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 27TH 2023.

Held 19-21 June 2023, Palanga, Lithuania. Softcover 79 pages 9798350322569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$168.00

EMERGING POWER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEPT 2023)

Held 6-7 May 2023, Topi, Pakistan. Softcover 178 pages 9798350301021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. OPJU INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2022. (OTCON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 February 2023, Raigarh, Chhattisgarh, India. Softcover 914 pages 9781665492959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$340.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ENGINEERING, SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICES&T 2023)

Held 9-11 January 2023, Bahawalpur, Pakistan. Softcover 226 pages 9781665455619 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

ENERGY, ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (CEEPE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 May 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,650 pages 9798350348286 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$486.00

ETHICS IN ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ETHICS 2023)

Held 18-20 May 2023, West Lafayette, Indiana, USA. Softcover 168 pages 9781665457149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

HEALTHCARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICHE 2022)

Held 23-25 September 2022, Johor, Malaysia. Softcover 139 pages 9781665464192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISIEA 2023)

Held 15-16 July 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 272 pages 9798350347500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

INFORMATION AND EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICIET 2023)

Held 18-20 March 2023, Fujisawa, Japan. Softcover 581 pages 9781665465496 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$278.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICISE-IE 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 224 pages 9798350320398

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$215.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, NETWORKING, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 6TH 2023. (ITNEC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Chongging, China. Softcover 1,836 pages 9781665460057

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$518.00

INFORMATION THEORY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISIT 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 25-30 June 2023, Taipei, Taiwan.

Softcover 2,779 pages 9781665475556

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$693.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (ICAT 2023)

Held 11-14 June 2023, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina.

Softcover 216 pages 9798350399844

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

INNOVATION IN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (INOCON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 March 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 1,476 pages 9798350320930

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$446.00

INNOVATIVE DATA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIDCA 2023) (2 VOLS)**

Held 14-16 March 2023, Uttarakhand, India.

Softcover 1,133 pages 9798350397215

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$380.00

INNOVATIVE PRACTICES IN TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICIPTM 2023)

Held 22-24 February 2023, Uttar Pradesh, India.

Softcover 562 pages 9798350336245

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$274.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICACS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-25 February 2023, Raichur, India.

Softcover 1,662 pages 9798350398472

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$482.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS DESIGN. SBC/SBMICRO/IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2023. (SBCCI 2023)

Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Softcover 224 pages 9798350318357

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

INTEGRATED COMMUNICATION, NAVIGATION AND SURVEILLANCE CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNS 2023)

Held 18-20 April 2023, Herndon, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 523 pages 9798350333633

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$273.00

INTELLIGENT ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (IE 2023)

Held 29-30 June 2023, Uniciti, Mauritius. Softcover 123 pages 9798350312232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$198.00

INTELLIGENT INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (IIP 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 408 pages 9781665492232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$248.00

LOW POWER ELECTRONICS AND DESIGN. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISLPED 2023)

Held 7-8 August 2023, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 326 pages 9798350311761

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$232.00

MECHATRONICS, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMCR 2023)

Held 18-20 February 2023, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 97 pages 9798350321562

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

MECHATRONICS, ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICMRA 2022)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 182 pages 9781665472661

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$208.00

MEMORY WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IMW 2023)

Held 21-24 May 2023, Monterey, California, USA.

Softcover 169 pages 9781665474603

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

NASCENT TECHNOLOGIES IN ENGINEERING. BIENNIAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICNTE 2023)

Held 20-21 January 2023, Navi Mumbai, India.

Softcover 337 pages 9781665465052

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION. CONFERENCE. 33RD 2023. (FRUCT 2023)

Held 24-26 May 2023, Zilina, Slovakia.

Softcover 330 pages 9798350300994

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$234.00

OPTICAL FIBER COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023. (OFC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-9 March 2023, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 2,166 pages 9798350312294

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$601.00

OPTICAL NETWORK DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ONDM 2023)

- 18 -

Held 8-11 May 2023, Coimbra, Portugal.

Softcover 194 pages 9798350399240

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$215.00

PARALLEL, DISTRIBUTED AND NETWORK-BASED PROCESSING. EUROMICRO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (PDP 2023)

Held 1-3 March 2023, Naples, Italy. Softcover 347 pages 9798350337648 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$238.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION, MACHINE VISION AND INTELLIGENT ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PRMVIA 2023)

Held 24-26 March 2023, Beihai, China. Softcover 309 pages 9798350346602 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE AT ILLINOIS. IEEE. 2023. (PECI 2023)

Held 2-3 March 2023, Champaign, Illinois, USA. Softcover 159 pages 9798350399417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND ECCE ASIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICPE 2023 - ECCE ASIA) (5 VOLS)

Held 22-25 May 2023, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 3,437 pages 9798350336207 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$830.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CPERE 2023)

Held 19-21 February 2023, Luxor, Egypt. Softcover 544 pages 9781665452342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$285.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, DRIVES AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (PEDES 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-17 December 2022, Jaipur, India. Softcover 2,197 pages 9781665455671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$581.00

PROGRAM COMPREHENSION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (ICPC 2023)

- 19 -

Held 15-16 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 353 pages 9798350337518 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

RADIO AND ANTENNA DAYS OF THE INDIAN OCEAN. IEEE. 2023. (RADIO 2023)

Held 1-4 May 2023, Balaclava, Mauritius. Softcover 96 pages 9798350347920 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$194.00

RADIO SCIENCE CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 40TH 2023. (NRSC 2023)

Held 30 May - 1 June 2023, Giza, Egypt. Softcover 341 pages 9798350311471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

RADIO SCIENCE. URSI REGIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (URSI-RCRS 2022)

Held 1-4 December 2022, Indore, India. Softcover 595 pages 9781665453592 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$282.00

RECENT TRENDS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. COLLEGE OF SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (CSCTIT 2022)

Held 15-16 November 2022, Baghdad, Iraq. Softcover 282 pages 9798350334937

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$225.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRA 2023) (13 VOLS)

Held 29 May - 2 June 2023, London, United Kingdom.

Softcover 12,771 pages 9798350323665

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,915.00

SECURITY AND PRIVACY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SP 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 22-25 May 2023, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 3,465 pages 9781665493376

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$807.00

SEMI ADVANCED SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 34TH 2023. (ASMC 2023)

Held 1-4 May 2023, Saratoga Springs, New York, USA.

Softcover 386 pages 9781665456401

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$244.00

SERVICE ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICoSR 2022)

Held 10-12 June 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 228 pages 9781665454391

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$217.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICSPC 2023)

Held 23-24 March 2023, Coimbatore, India.

Softcover 435 pages 9798350300789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$252.00

SIGNALS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IRISH. 34TH 2023. (ISSC 2023)

Held 13-14 June 2023, Dublin, Ireland.

Softcover 295 pages 9798350340587

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$228.00

SILICON PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (SiPhotonics 2023)

Held 4-7 April 2023, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 148 pages 9781665486569

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$205.00

SMART AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENERGY AND POWER SECTORS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SSTEPS 2022)

Held 7-11 November 2022, Mahendragarh, India.

Softcover 384 pages 9781665464154

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$248.00

SMART CITY SYMPOSIUM PRAGUE. 2023. (SCSP 2023)

Held 25-26 May 2023, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 248 pages 9798350321630

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$222.00

SMART INDUSTRY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL RUSSIAN. 2023. (SmartIndustryCon 2023)

Held 27-31 March 2023, Sochi, Russia.

Softcover 709 pages 9781665464307

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$298.00

SMART POWER AND INTERNET ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (SPIES 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-12 December 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 2,371 pages 9781665489584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$618.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR ADAPTIVE AND SELF-MANAGING SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2023. (SEAMS 2023)

Held 15-16 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 210 pages 9798350311938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

SOFTWARE TESTING, VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSTW 2023)

Held 16-20 April 2023, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 449 pages 9798350333367 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

SOFTWARE TESTING, VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICST 2023)

Held 16-20 April 2023, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 507 pages 9781665456678 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

SOLID STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE EUROPEAN. 49TH 2023. (ESSCIRC 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 512 pages 9798350304213 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$289.00

SOLID-STATE DEVICE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. IEEE EUROPEAN. 53RD 2023. (ESSDERC 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 167 pages 9798350304244 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

SUSTAINABLE SMART LIGHTING WORLD CONFERENCE AND EXPO. IEEE. 2023. (LS18)

Held 8-10 June 2023, Mumbai, India. Softcover 206 pages 9798350347005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

SYMBOLIC AND NUMERIC ALGORITHMS FOR SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2022. (SYNASC 2022)

Held 12-15 September 2022, Linz, Austria. Softcover 376 pages 9781665465465 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$245.00

SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (SysCon 2023)

Held 17-20 April 2023, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 635 pages 9781665440509 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$291.00

SYSTEMS, APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE LONG ISLAND. 2023. (LISAT 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Old Westbury, New York, USA. Softcover 75 pages 9798350311174 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$157.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABILITY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (SusTech 2023)

Held 19-22 April 2023, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 298 pages 9798350345490 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT FOR SOCIETAL IMPACT USING MARKETING, ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND TALENT. IEEE INTL CONF. 3RD 2023. (TEMSMET 2023)

Held 10-11 February 2023, Mysuru, India. Softcover 461 pages 9798350397826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

TECHNOLOGY, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL VLSI SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (VLSI-TSA/VLSI-DAT 2023)

Held 17-20 April 2023, Hsinchu, Taiwan. Softcover 258 pages 9798350334173 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

VEHICULAR NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (VNC 2023)

Held 26-28 April 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 246 pages 9798350335507 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

VLSI TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 41ST 2023. (VTS 2023)

Held 24-26 April 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 263 pages 9798350346312 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

WEB RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICWR 2023)

Held 3-4 May 2023, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 372 pages 9798350399707 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$240.00

WIRELESS AND OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. 32ND 2023. (WOCC 2023)

Held 5-6 May 2023, Newark, New Jersey, USA. Softcover 200 pages 9798350337167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICWCAPP 2022)

Held 20-21 August 2022, Haikou, China. Softcover 287 pages 9781665462914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$227.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (WISPNET 2023)

Held 29-31 March 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 183 pages 9798350300468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$210.00

WOMEN IN DATA SCIENCE AT PRINCE SULTAN UNIVERSITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (Wids PSU 2023)

Held 14-15 March 2023, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 236 pages 9781665477246 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

ZOOMING INNOVATION IN CONSUMER TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 2023. (ZINC 2023)

Held 29-31 May 2023, Novi Sad, Serbia. Softcover 159 pages 9798350347739 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$207.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICAMM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2578 Held 12-14 May 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 270(approx) pages 9781713878483 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

ADVANCED OPTICS AND PHOTONICS RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (AOPR-2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2597 Held 20-22 July 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 163(approx) pages 9781713878582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCEMENTS AND KEY CHALLENGES IN GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AKGEC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2570 Held 24-25 February 2023, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713878438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

ADVANCES IN APPLIED PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2573 Held 10-12 April 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 359(approx) pages 9781713878452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING AND GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1231 Held 28-30 March 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 499(approx) pages 9781713878377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES AND SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICASE-2022) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1225
Held 15-16 November 2022, Samawah, Iraq.
Softcover 912(approx) pages 9781713878339
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$179.00

APPLIED MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICAMMT-2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2587 Held 24-26 April 2023, Qingyuan, China. Softcover 735(approx) pages 9781713878537 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

COCONUT TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 50TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1235
Held 7-11 November 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 113(approx) pages 9781713878391
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CTIS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2595

Held 17-18 June 2023, Online.

Softcover 126(approx) pages 9781713878575

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

ENVIRONMENT, EARTH SCIENCE AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICES-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1226

Held 23-28 October 2022, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 355(approx) pages 9781713878346

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

FOOD SECURITY AND SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE IN THE TROPICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (FSSAT 4) (3 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1230

Held 15-16 February 2023, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,880(approx) pages 9781713878360

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

GEOMATICS AND GEOSPATIAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (GGT 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1240

Held 22-25 May 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 204(approx) pages 9781713878414

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

INFORMATION AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICIEE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2559 Held 18-20 February 2023, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 109(approx) pages 9781713878421

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

INNOVATIONS IN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT (INNOEE 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1234

Held 17-19 May 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria.

Softcover 181(approx) pages 9781713878384

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

INTELLIGENT EQUIPMENT AND DATA PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2574

Held 26-28 May 2023, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713878469

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

MACHINE VISION, AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION AND DETECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MVAID 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2577

Held 14-16 April 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 151(approx) pages 9781713878476

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

MECHANICAL, ELECTRIC, AND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (MEIE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2591

Held 23-25 May 2023, Sanya, China.

Softcover 530(approx) pages 9781713878551

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

MECHANICS, ELECTRONICS, AUTOMATION AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MEAAC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2581

Held 13-15 May 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 103(approx) pages 9781713878513

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

NANOINNOVATION 2022

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2579

Held 19-23 September 2022, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 123(approx) pages 9781713878490

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

NEW ENERGY, ENERGY STORAGE AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (NESP 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2592

Held 21-23 April 2023, Kaifeng, China.

Softcover 743(approx) pages 9781713878568

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

PHYSICS, MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICPMS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2585

Held 20-22 May 2023, Online.

Softcover 103(approx) pages 9781713878520

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

RECENT TRENDS IN STRUCTURAL MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (COMAT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2572

Held 6-8 September 2022, Pilsen, Czechia.

Softcover 87(approx) pages 9781713878445

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (CONF-SPML 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2580 Held 25 February 2023, Oxford, United Kingdom.

Softcover 564(approx) pages 9781713878506

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

SMART ENERGY AND ENERGY INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2588

Held 16-18 June 2023, Guilin, China.

Softcover 186(approx) pages 9781713878544

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

SMART GRID AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2598

Held 24-26 April 2023, Qingyuan, China.

Softcover 133(approx) pages 9781713878599

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE, FOOD, AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SAFE 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1228

Held 17 October 2022, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 416(approx) pages 9781713878353

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

SUSTAINABLE FUTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1236

Held 17-18 March 2023, Bucharest, Romania.

Softcover 49(approx) pages 9781713878407

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

TROPICAL COASTAL REGION ECO-DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICTCRED-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1224

Held 20-22 September 2022, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 406(approx) pages 9781713878322

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

AC AND DC POWER TRANSMISSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ACDC 2023)

IET Conference Publications 827

Held 1-3 March 2023, Glasgow, UK.

Softcover 350 pages 9781713878254

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2022. (ADCOM 2022)

IET Conference Publications 831

Held 9-11 March 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 70 pages 9781713878094

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$126.00

ADVANCES IN POWER SYSTEM CONTROL, OPERATION AND MANAGEMENT. IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (APSCOM 2022)

IET Conference Publications 822

Held 7-9 November 2022, Hong Kong, China and Online.

Softcover 390 pages 9781713878247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$179.00

AUTOMATION. JIANGSU ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (JACA 2022)

IET Conference Publications 826

Held 19-21 November 2022, Wuxi, China and Online.

Softcover 91 pages 9781713873198

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$126.00

CIRED SHANGHAI WORKSHOP. 2022.

IET Conference Publications 806

Held 21-22 September 2022, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 634 pages 9781713870272

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

CLEAN AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICCGE 2023)

IET Conference Publications 834

Held 25-27 May 2023, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 107 pages 9781713879459

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$153.00

COMMUNICATION, EMBEDDED-VLSI SYSTEMS FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCEVE 2023)

IET Conference Publications 829

Held 12-13 April 2023, Kottayam, India and Online.

Softcover 90 pages 9781713878070

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$126.00

COMMUNICATIONS SATELLITE SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 39TH 2022. (ICSSC 2022)

IET Conference Publications 828 Held 18-21 October 2022, Stresa, Italy. Softcover 298 pages 9781713878261 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$163.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ETIC 2022)

IET Conference Publications 808
Held 7-8 September 2022, Kuantan, Malaysia. Held Online.
Softcover 552 pages 9781713872610
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$179.00

FORTHCOMING NETWORKS AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (FONES 2022)

IET Conference Publications 815
Held 3-5 October 2022, Nicosia, Cyprus and Online.
Softcover 846 pages 9781713870289
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$210.00

HYBRID POWER PLANTS AND SYSTEMS WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2023. (HYB 2023)

IET Conference Publications 830
Held 23-24 May 2023, Torshavn, Faroe Islands.
Softcover 152 pages 9781713878087
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$153.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

ASTRODYNAMICS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 1,627 pages 9781713874096 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

EARTH OBSERVATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 1,046 pages 9781713874034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

HUMAN SPACEFLIGHT SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 924 pages 9781713874058 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS AND STRUCTURES SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 1,043 pages 9781713874102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

SMALL SATELLITE MISSIONS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 1,528 pages 9781713874065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

SPACE DEBRIS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022). Softcover 1,698 pages 9781713874010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

SPACE EXPLORATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 1,598 pages 9781713873983

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE PROPULSION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2022. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Paris, France. Held at the 73rd International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2022).

Softcover 1,408 pages 9781713874126

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Intl Network for Information on Ventilation and Energy Performance (INIVE):

AIR INFILTRATION AND VENTILATION CENTRE CONFERENCE. 42ND 2022. (AIVC 2022) (AND 10TH TIGHTVENT CONFERENCE & 8TH VENTICOOL CONFERENCE) VENTILATION CHALLENGES IN A CHANGING WORLD

Held 5-6 October 2022, Rotterdam, Netherlands.

Softcover 816 pages 9781713879886

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

ITELMS Conferences:

TRANSPORT MEANS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (2 VOLS) SUSTAINABILITY: RESEARCH AND SOLUTIONS

Held 4-6 October 2023, Palanga, Lithuania.

Softcover 994(approx) pages 9781713879534

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

KSI Research Inc:

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2023. (SEKE2023)

Held 1-10 July 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. Held online.

Softcover 706 pages 9781713879510

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour:

SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND THE SIMULATION OF BEHAVIOUR. ANNUAL CONVENTION. 2023. (AISB 2023)

Held 13-14 April 2023, Swansea, UK.

Softcover 142(approx) pages 9781713879466 Muller, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

Springer Nature:

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2022 MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 10

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 10

Held Various Dates and Locations.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713877950

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2022 MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 11

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 11

Held Various Dates and Locations.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713877967

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2022 MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 12

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 12
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713877974
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 9

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 9
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713877943
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

TAPPI Press:

NANO CONFERENCE. TAPPI. 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 12-16 June 2023, Online. Softcover 2,192 pages 9781713877691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS):

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2023. (TBIS 2023)

Held 22-25 August 2023, Poznan, Poland and Online.

Softcover 736(approx) pages 9781713879473 Li, Y. and Zimniewska, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

The Masonry Society:

MASONRY CONFERENCE. NORTH AMERICAN. 14TH 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 June 2023, Omaha, Nebraska, USA. Softcover 1,063 pages 9781713877868 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND ENGINEERING STRUCTURAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICAMEST 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 63

Held 18-20 November 2022, Jeju Island, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th International Conference on Advanced Materials and Engineering Structural Technology (ICAMEST 2022).

Softcover 49 pages 9783036401409 Kaloop, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$30.00

ALKAFEEL UNIVERSITY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ISCKU2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 66

Held 20-21 December 2022, Al-Najaf Al-Ashraf, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Scientific Conference of Alkafeel University (ISCKU2022). Softcover 239 pages 9783036401485 Ramadhan, A. J. and Al-Dahan, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$190.00

BUILDING MATERIALS AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICBMM 2022) (AND 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED COMPOSITE MATERIALS, ICACM 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 65

Held 15-17 September 2022, Barcelona, Spain and 24-26 August 2022, Tokyo, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2022 6th International Conference on Building Materials and Materials Engineering (ICBMM) and 202

Softcover 226 pages 9783036400136 Mendonca, P. and Tsukamoto, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICCE 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 61

Held 6 October 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Conference on Chemical Engineering (ICCE 2022).

Softcover 129 pages 9783036400778 Kristijarti, A. P. and Kumalaputri, A. J97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$55.00

MATERIAL AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. ASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ACMMT 2022) (AND 6TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NANOMATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS, ICNB 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 68

Held 22-24 November 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th Asia Conference on Material and Manufacturing Technology and the 6th International Conference on Nanomaterials and Biomaterials (

Softcover 226 pages 9783036402017 Liang, S. Y. and Li, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (MSIA 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 70

Held 12-13 January 2023, Xi'an, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Materials Science and Industrial Applications (MSIA 2023).

Softcover 138 pages 9783036400716 You, Z. and Fang, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (ICMSET 2022) (AND 11TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NANOSTRUCTURES, NANOMATERIALS AND NANOENGINEERING, ICNNN 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 69

Held 26-28 November 2022, Tokyo, Japan and Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 11th International Conference on Material Science and Engineering Technology (ICMSET 2022) and 11th International Conference on

Softcover 184 pages 9783035718386 Agarwal, R. K. and Gong, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$135.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 53

Held 24-26 December 2022, Wuhan, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Materials Science and Engineering (ICMSE-2022).

Softcover 150 pages 9783036400631

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLIED COMPOSITE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (MEACM2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 73

Held 28-29 December 2022, Beijing, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Mechanical Engineering and Applied Composite Materials (MEACM2022).

Softcover 89 pages 9783036400297 Kida, K. and Yuan, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

MODERN MATERIALS FOR ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH. 1ST 2022. (ICMMER 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 64

Held 29-30 September 2022, Tiruchengode, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 1st International Conference on Modern Materials for Engineering and Research (ICMMER 2022)

Softcover 376 pages 9783035717587 Sengodan, T. and Adake, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

NEW MATERIAL AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (NMCI 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 59

Held 16-17 November 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on New Material and Chemical Industry (NMCI 2022).

Softcover 109 pages 9783035716672 Xin, S. and Costa, M. F. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. EPI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (EICSE2021)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 76

Held 28-29 September 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th EPI International Conference on Science and Engineering (EICSE2021).

Softcover 278 pages 9783035727722 Mahmuddin, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$190.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICoSTA 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 72

Held 1-2 November 2022, Medan, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Conference on Science and Technology Applications (ICoSTA 2022). Softcover 332 pages 9783036401379 Sinaga, B. and Rajagukguk, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICOSEMT 2021)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 75

Held 8-9 November 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on Semiconductor Materials and Technology (ICoSeMT 2021).

Softcover 236 pages 9783036400068 Quah, H. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS. 3RD 2022. (ICSEM 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 74

Held 14-16 October 2022, Jeju Island, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 3rd International Conference on Structural Engineering and Materials (ICSEM 2022). Softcover 163 pages 9783035718751 Kim, D. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

SUSTAINABILITY AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Scientific Books Collection Volume 54

Held 14-15 September 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Global Sustainability and Chemical Engineering 2021 (ICGSCE2021). Softcover 145 pages 9783036400358 Othman, N. H. and Alias, N. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

SUSTAINABLE GREEN CONSTRUCTION AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (NTC-2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 71

Held 3-7 March 2023, Sharm El-Sheikh, Egypt. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 14th International Conference on Sustainable Green Construction and Nano-Technology (NTC 2023).

Softcover 261 pages 9783036401737 Shebl, S. and Helal, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$190.00

THE FUTURE SUSTAINABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICFSE 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 62

Held 1-2 March 2023, Hillah, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the First International Conference on The Future Sustainable Energy (ICFSE 2023).

Softcover 107 pages 9783036402048 Abed, A. M. and Fathi, A. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$45.00

WORLD SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (WSCC 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 60

Held October 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th World Sustainable Construction Conference (WSCC 2022).

Softcover 366 pages 9783035718607 Jaya, R. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

USENIX Association:

USENIX SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2023. (USENIX SECURITY'23) (10 VOLS)

Held 9-11 August 2023, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 7,552 pages 9781713879497 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$595.00

Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS):

WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE ANNUAL MEETING. 2023.

Proceedings of the Western Society of Weed Science Volume 76
Held 27 February - 3 March 2023, Boise, Idaho, USA.
Softcover 145 pages 9781713878001 Libbey, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$95.00